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Davis, Ellie

From: Cllr. Whittle, L.G
Sent: 04 December 2023 15:18
To: WWW: Planning
Subject: RE: 23/0835/HH 26 Golwg Y Coed

Categories: Ellie

I am ok with this application. 
 
Cllr Lindsay Whittle 
Cynghorydd Sir - Pen-yr-heol | County Councillor - Penyrheol 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council 

 02920 831 881 / 07792 376403  
lindsaywhittle@caerphilly.gov.uk    lindsaywhittle@caerffili.gov.uk  

 
Porwch ein gwefan | Browse our website www.caerffili.gov.uk | www.caerphilly.gov.uk
Hoffwch ni ar Facebook | Like us on Facebook www.facebook.com/CaerphillyCBC  

Dilynwch ni ar Twitter | Follow us on Twitter twitter.com/caerphillycbc  

Gwyliwch ein Sianel YouTube | Watch our YouTube Channel www.youtube.com/caerphillycbctv 

Edrychwch ar ein horiel lluniau ar Flickr | View our photo galleries on Flickr www.flickr.com/photos/caerphillycbc  

 
Gallwch ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith neu fformat.Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi. 
Correspondence may be in any language or format.Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay. 
 

From: WWW: Planning <PLANNING@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>  
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 2:39 PM 
To: Cllr. Whittle, L.G <WHITTLG@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>; Cllr. Skivens, Steve <SKIVES@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>; Cllr. 
Scriven, Jon <SCRIVJ@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>; Cllr. Ead, Greg <EADG@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK> 
Subject: 23/0835/HH 26 Golwg Y Coed 
 
Good afternoon, 

Please find attached a consultation letter for the above application.  

If you have any comments or enquiries, please email planning@caerphilly.gov.uk within 21 days 
of receipt of this email. 

 
 
Regards, 
 
Ingrid Smith 
Swyddog Dilysiad a Monitro | Validation and Monitoring Officer 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council 

 01443 864657/ 07850916856 
smithi@caerphilly.gov.uk  
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